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Partner Loans

Begin Loan Lender Borrower Type of Note Term Rate Amount Outstanding Notes
5/1/2008 Cruise Charter Ventures David L Smith Term 5 Years 3% 50,000.00
5/1/2008 Cruise Charter Ventures Timothy M McGinn Term 5 Years 3% 86,000.00
See Dates on Schedule TDM Cable Funding LLC David L Smith Term 6 Years 3% 637,000.00 See Attached Disbursements
See Dates on Schedule TDM Cable Funding LLC Timothy M McGinn Term 6 Years 3% 775,341.00 See Attached Disbursements
See Dates on Schedule TDM Cable Funding LLC Matthew Roger Term 6 Years 3% 466,000.00 See Attached Disbursements
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From: Smith, David [smithd@mcginnsmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 11:40 PM
To: McGinn, Timothy

Cc: Livingston, Thomas

Subject: Friday's payroll

Per my earlier e-mail, | believe that we have no choice but to instruct Dave Rees to delete the following
paychecks on Friday:

Joe Carr $6056
Andy Guzzetti 6238
Tim Kolojay 5937
Tom Livingston 10,575
Mathew Rogers 8550
Tim McGinn 11,302
Dave Smith 10,657
Brian Mayer 3918
Geoff Smith 3125

$66258 x 1.0765 = $71,326
| will further instruct Dave to pay no bills, including rent. The one exception will be health coverage.

This will leave us approximately $85,000 short as regards to cash flow in order to meet the rest of payroll. |
suspect our net capital will be wiped out as we were barely at the minimum at the end of last month. | will press
Dave in the morning, but | suspect that we were on our way to losing at least $200,000 for the month. With the
held checks, we probably need to come up with $125,000 to clear the capital hurdle and of course provide the
cash for the rest of the payroll. Obviously, the payables (although not being paid) need to be accrued for capital
purposes and if calculated would put us in net capital violation. We can probably manipulate that for this month,
but if no solution is found in the next couple of weeks we will have to report the net capital violation and more
likely than not consider closing our doors. We have been living on the edge for some time, and Tim's deals have
kept us alive by fronting our profit. However, the $200,000 + that we are losing every month is just too difficult to
keep pace with. | have no solutions for the $125,000. AS for keeping the firm open, maybe we can simply
operate as an advisor, paying another BD to run our deals through and completely shutting down the brokerage
operation. | suspect that we would retain very few salesman willing to stay just with an advisory firm, so our
distribution of proprietary product would be greatly diminished. With all of the other BD bullshit gone, we might be
able to make a living, but it would not be easy. Lot's of things to think about, including how we would treat on
going arbitrations and the ability to remain licensed as an advisor if we walked away from them. Sorry to ruin your
day, but we have not spent enough time determing if there is a solution to this problem. | suspect because there
isn't.

Other than ourselves, we will also have to figure out how to eventually pay those employees whose checks we
held. But that is for another day.

Dave

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

GE10



Emails from Guzzetti to All Brokers regarding availability of Firstline Trust 07 Series B

Firstline Bankruptcy Date 1/25/2008

Date Text related to Firstline

1/25/2008 Do have a little Firstline 11% available---make the calls $75,000 Firstline B 4YRS 9.5% $250,000 Firstline B 5YRS 11%
1/28/2008 $75,000 Firstline B 4YRS 9.5% $250,000 Firstline B 5YRS 11%

1/28/2008 Both 9.5% and 11% are done

4/15/2008 We have a beautiful secondary investment that just came available---Firstline 11%---see Details below $375,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%
4/16/2008 $325,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/17/2008 $325,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/18/2008 Firstline is going quickly---show your clients 11%---make the calls $205,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%
4/21/2008 Firstline going fast $90,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/22/2008 $80,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/23/2008 $90,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/24/2008 $65,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/25/2008 $165,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/28/2008 $190,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/29/2008 $165,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

4/30/2008 $160,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/1/2008 $160,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/2/2008 Firstline interest and principal payments will be paid today $160,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%
5/5/2008 $160,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/7/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/8/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/12/2008 Dave Smith on sales call at 4:11 pm today $115,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/13/2008 $115,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/14/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/15/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/16/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/22/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/27/2008 Let's finish up the Firstline 11% $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/29/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

5/30/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

6/3/2008 $105,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

6/4/2008 $75,000 Firstline 07 Series B 11%

6/4/2008 Firstline $55,000 Available

6/4/2008 Firstline IS DONE

6/10/2008

Done Firstline 07 Series B 11%




Firstline Post Bankruptcy Sales

Investor Name

Contract Date

Amount

Subscription Agreement

Last First Signed Date
Crist Henry 1/31/2008 S 30,000.00| Timothy McGinn | 1/29/2008 |Firstline Sr. Trust 07 Series B
Vanasek John 1/31/2008 S 10,000.00| Timothy McGinn | 1/31/2008 |Firstline Sr. Trust 07 Series B
Gallo Robert & Maureen 2/4/2008 S 30,000.00| Timothy McGinn | 2/4/2008 [Firstline Sr. Trust 07 Series B
Colihan Jeremiah 4/23/2008 S 25,000.00| David Smith 4/23/2008 (Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Kogan Boris & Berta 4/23/2008 S 150,000.00 David Smith 4/23/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Thursby Kate 4/23/2008 S 50,000.00 David Smith 4/23/2008 (Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Tirosh Rivi 4/23/2008 S 25,000.00| David Smith 4/23/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Bailey Anthony 4/28/2008 S 10,000.00| David Smith 4/28/2008 [Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Bailey Anthony 4/28/2008 | S 15,000.00| David Smith 4/28/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Johnson James 4/28/2008 S 10,000.00 David Smith 4/28/2008 (Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Tozzi Piero & Hsiu 4/29/2008 S 10,000.00| David Smith 4/28/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Cahn Avram 5/1/2008 S 25,000.00| David Smith 5/1/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Green Paula 5/1/2008 S 15,000.00 David Smith 5/1/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Maier Paul & Arlee 5/1/2008 S 25,000.00| David Smith 5/1/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Ellis Albert 5/1/2008 S 30,000.00f David Smith 5/15/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Greenberg [Andrew 5/5/2008 S 20,000.00 David Smith 5/5/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Babcock Robert & Suzanne 5/15/2008 S 50,000.00 David Smith 5/15/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Radice Timothy 5/28/2008 S 25,000.00| David Smith 5/28/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Courey Kenneth 5/29/2008 S 10,000.00| David Smith 5/28/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Pugliese Robert & Judith 6/10/2008 S 55,000.00 David Smith 6/10/2008 (Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Bortman |Dawn 6/13/2008 S 10,000.00| David Smith 6/13/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Timmons |Joseph 6/16/2008 S 10,000.00| David Smith 6/16/2008 |Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Bailey Anthony 2/24/2009 S 10,000.00 unsigned Firstline Jr. Trust 07 Series B
Rosen Arie 5/12/2009 S 20,979.00 David Smith 2/6/2009 |[Firstline Sr. Trust 07
S

670,979.00
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